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NOTICE

Natice is hereby given that the Eighteen Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s SHREE
BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED will be held at its Registered Office 65, SIR
HARIRAM GOENKA STREET, GROUND FLOOR, BLOCK-A, BANGUR ARCADE, KOLKATA

o0 (WEST BENGAL) on Saturday, 30th day of September 2023 at 19:00 ¥ A o Enent the
following business: -

AS AN ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet a5 at 31st day of March 2023 and
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the reports of the
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Ml A) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
e

Jinod Kumar Kedia)
Director
(DIN; 01028832)

Place:Kolkata
Date:05/09/2023

NOTES:

(2) A member entitled to attend and vote js entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
himself and a proxy need to be a member.

(b) The members are required to notify the change in their address. if any, to the company immediately.

(¢) Members are requested to bring their copies of the annual report to the Meeting.
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The Members,
Shree Balaji (Mala) Textiles Private Limited
U17299WB2005PTC105711

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 18" Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statement
for the year ended 312t March, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY (Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 2022.23 2021-22
Gross income. 19823.08 17696.41
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 792.23 73145 ]
' Finance Charges 565.71 51616 |
 Gross Profit 226.52 21499
Provision for Depreciation _ f 32.82 40.18
" Net Profit Before Tax o 1n 17481
| Provision for Tax (including Deferred Tax) 4980 ' 4661 |
| Net Profit After Tax 143.91 128.20
. | Balance of Profit brought forward 1000.84 872.58
Adjusted to Retained Eamings 0.52 (0.06)
i/ . Balance available for appropriation 1144.23 1000.84
posed Dividend on Equity Shares
:3;0:1 proposed Dividend - =
Transfer to General Reserve ) "B 1600.84
2. DIVIDEND

No Dividend was declared for the cument financial year to conserve the resources of the Company during the
year,

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the Reserves during the financial year ended 31st

March, 2023.
4. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR
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The Company achieved income of Rs. 19823.08 lacs which is higher by about 12.02% than the previous year &
showed profits before tax at Rs. 193.70 lacs. The Directors expect to improve the sales and the bottom line in the
F.Y. 2023-2024.

9. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY
TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and
the date of this report.

7. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause {c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act 2013, shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures:

(b} the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

{d} the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

(€) the directors, had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such intemal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

{f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. :

8. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations.

9, DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have a subsidiary or associate company and it does not have a joint venture either,
Hence no company has ceased to be a subsidiary, associate company or & joint venture partner during the year,

10. DEPOSITS
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The Company has not accepted any Public Deposit within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under.

11. STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mis. D Banka & Company, Chartered Accountants, {Firm Registration Number: 317139E) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of Fourteenth Annual General Meeting
heid on 30th September 2019 1ill the conclusion of the Nineteenth Annual General Mesting of the Company to be
held in the Calendar year 2024.

Vide notification dated May 7, 2018 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the requirement of seeking ratification
of appointment of statutory auditors by members at each AGM has been done away with. Accordingly, the
ratification of the appointment has not been placed before the shareholders, in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting.

Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The
observations made in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further
comments and may be treated as information/ explanation submitted by the Board as contemplated under
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

12. SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid up Sharé Capital of the Company as on 31.03.2023 was Rs. 7205000/-.

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights

The Company has not issued any equity share during the year under report under the provisions of Rule 4 (4) of
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

B) Issue of sweat equity shares

The Company has not issued any sweat equity share during the year under report under the provisions of rule 8
(13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

C) Issue of employee stock options
The Company has not provided any Stock Opfions to the employees during the year under review.

D) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the
benefit of employees

There is no provision made by the Company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for the
benefit of the employees as per the provisions of Rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014,

13. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN



The extract of Annual Retum in form no.MGT-9 as required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
financial year ending March 31st, 2023 is annexed herelo as Annexure — 1 and forms part of this report.

14. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND QUTGO

The provisions on details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and outgo
as per section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(3) of the Companies' (Accounts) rules,
2014, are not applicable to the Company.

A) Conservation of energy:

The Company belongs to textiles sector and the scope for Conservation of Energy is limited. Reasonable and
adequate measures to conserve energy have been adopted in Operations delivery as well as the architectural
design of infrastructure.

(B) Technology absorption

The Company is continuously in the process of reduction in cost of production by innovation and new
technologies in delivery. We will continue our research towards high end delivery, innovation which in tum will
give the Company increased revenue.

(C) Foreign exchange eamings and Outgo:
There is no Fareign Exchange earning or outgo during the year under review.

15. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of CSR do not apply fo your Company.

16. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mo Director or Key Managerial Personnel has been appointed or has resigned during the year. Mr, Binod Kumar
Kedia (DIN: 01028832), Mrs. Anita Kedia {DIN: 01888538) ,Mrs. Hemlata Kedia (DIN: 01888479) and Mr.
Shresth Kedia (DIN : 06982128) are continuing Directors of the Company.

B) Declaration by an Independent Director(s} and re- appoin if an
Since there is no independent director in the Company, the statement on declaration by independent directors
under sub-section (&) of Sec 149 is not applicable to your company.

C} Formal Annual Evaluation

Since there is no independent director in the Company, formal annual evaluation of Independent Directors is not
applicable to the company.

17. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Five meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year under review on 10/06/2022, 06/09/2022,
0211172022, 03/01/2023, 31/03/2023,



18. AUDIT COMMITTEE
The provisions in respect of formation of Audit Committee do not apply to your Company since its paid-up capital
is below the threshold limit prescribed.

19. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES
The provisions in respect of establishment of vigil mechanism for Directors and employees do not apply to your
Company since its borrowing is below the threshold limit prescribed.

20. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The provisions in respect of establishment of Nomination & Remuneration Committee do not apply to your
Company since its paid-up capital is below the threshold limit prescribed.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
There were no loans guarantees or investments made by the company under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

22. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no contract or amangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the Act
during the year under review. The details of related party fransactions as required under Accounting Standard-18
form part of the notes to the financial statements. '

23. HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company freats its *human resources” as one of its most important assets. Your Company continuously
invests in attraction, retenfion and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number of programs that provide
focused people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally
through job rotation and job enlargement.

24. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. During the
year under.review, no material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

25. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company does not have any unpaid dividend lying idle and hence no fund is required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES



Since there is no employee falling under the category as provided in Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no Statement is annexed to this Report.

27. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to providing a safe and conducive work environment to all its employees. During the
year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.

28. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULES 52) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES 2014

The Company has not appointed any employee who is in receipt of remuneration that exceeds the limit specified
under Rules 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014,

28. SECRETARIAL AUDIT UNDER SECTION 204 OF THE ACT
Since Section 204 of the Act is not applicable to Private Companies, Secretarial Audit under the said Section has
not been camied out,

30. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company doss not recognize the need for a formal Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk with a
potential to threaten the existence of the Company are negligible.

31, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and cooperation received from
the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members during the year under
review. The Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by
the Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board
Shree Balaji (Mala) Textiles Private Limited
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SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.

Sth day of September, 2023

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.

Bincd Kumar Kedm
DIN: 01028832
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E-mail : govind3002@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ToThe Members of SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of SHREE BALAJI (MALA)
TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31%t, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

India. of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2023, its Profit and, its cash flows [or the
z year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered

ey Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sgﬁf;g_iag and approptiate to provide a basis for
our opinion. ; 4
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report along with Annexures thereof, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misslated.

Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of the other

information where we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITY _OF _MANAGEMENT FOR THE STANDALONE  FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goingeoncern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intendsto liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement_ whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exg

: jonal judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 7N




o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to
fraud or error, degign and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating elfectiveness of such
controls.

» Fvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we cenclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluation of the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during cur audit.

We also provide Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (* the Order), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act.2013 we give in
the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in *
Annexure B”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.
b. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Invest
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d. a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beli
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have be . J
advanced or loaned or invested (cither from borrowed funds or share premium or et 30 2
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Tntermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimale Beneficiaries™) or provide
any puarantee, security or the like on behall of the Ultimate Beneficiarics;

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (*Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
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whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantec, security or the like on
behal f of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{(e), as provided under (a) and (h) above,
contain any material misstatement.

L. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and as such compliance with the
provisions of section 123 of the Act are not applicable.

I Vide notification no. G.8.R 235(E) dated 31.03.2022 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India, proviso to rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding the uses of
accounting software which has a feature of recording of audit trail for maintaining its books
of account and creating an audit log of each change made in the books of account is
applicable for the company only w.e.f April 1, 2023. Hence reporting under this clause is not

applicable.

For: D. BANKA & CO,
ed Accountants
Firm Regn No. 317)39E

(CA DEEPAK BANKA)
Proprietor
Membership No. 053319

Dated: The Sth day of September, 2023, UDIN: 23053319BGWCAJGT1S

Ao gaine

Place; Kolkata.
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Chartered Accountants

s ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

Referred to our audit report of even date on the accounts of SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES

PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 319 March, 2023 as required by the Companies (Auditors’
Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143 (11) we further state that:

i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) In our opinion, the Property Plant & Equipment were physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its Property
Plant & Equipment. According to the information and explanations given to us no material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

{¢) With respect to immovable properties of acquired lands and buildings that are frechold,
according to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us and
on the basis of our examination of the registered sale deeds / transfor deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of such immovable properties are held in the name
of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property Plant & Equipment (including right of use assets)
or intangible assets during the year under audit.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder,

ii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us the inventories were physically
verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals, The coverage and
procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its operation. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b} The Company has been sanctioned working capital facilities in excess of five crore
rupecs, in aggregate, from banks based on the security of current assets. The quarterly
statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company for
four quarters during the year as irformed to us by the management, with such banks and
such statements have variances as per table given hereunder which is not material in our
opinion, for the respective periods




iit)

)

vi)

Quarters | Name of Nature | Kﬁmunt Amount as | Difference
FY2022- the of Disclosed Per Books in Ks
2023 Bank Current as Per | of Lakhs
Assets Return Accounts
{Rs Lakhs (Rs
Lakhs)
1* Quarter | HDFC Stocks | -51.09
| Eﬂ o ;’fﬂk 1193727 | 1202436 |
= Debts g : |
s HDFC Stocks 55891
Quarter E;‘:E':t o ;g:ik 1282168 | 12262.77
Debts I
3" Quarter | HDFC Stocks 485.87
i.“nﬂ?‘w A “B’:_“Lk 12659.39 | 12173.52
Debts | B
4% Quarter | HDFC Stocks 399 40
?fm“’iim 4 g‘ﬂik 12604.81 | 1220541
I Debis I

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances during the year in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, and as such Clause iii) (a), (b), (c),
(d), (e) & (f) are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no loan has been
given to any director of the Company or to any other person specified under sections 185 of the
Act, The Company has ncither given any loan or guarantee or has provided sccurity to any
person or body corporate nor has made any investment during the vear under audit as specified
under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

According to the information and explenations given to us the Company has not accepied any
deposit or amount which are deemed to be deposits during the year and accordingly the
question of complying with Sections 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not arise.

We have broadly reviewed the Books of Accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 143(1)
of the Companies Act 2013, and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and
records have heen made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii) (&) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the books and

records produced and examined by us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance.
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, goods and service tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state

insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
goods and service tax, cess and any other statwtory dues in arrears as at 31 March, 2023 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable,— ===
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viii)

ix) (a)

()

(<)

(d}

(e}

()

x) (a)

(b)

xi)(a)

(b)

(e}

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 ).

In our opinion the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of any loans or other
borrowings or in payments of any interest thereon to any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

The Company has not taken any term loans during the vear hence, the requirement to report
on ¢lause (ix)c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not utilised any fund raised on short term basis for long term purpose
during the vear hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company docs not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures hence, clause (ix)(e)
of the Order is not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associates companies hence,
clause (ix)( ) of the Order is not applicable.

As the Company has neither made any initial public offer nor further public offer (including
debt instruments). Accordingly, this clause is not applicable.

As the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year, this clause is
not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported.

As no offence of fraud has come to our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12} of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

According to the information and explanations given fo us, no whistle-blower complaints, if
any, were received during the year by the Company.

[n our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under Clause xii) is
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given (o us, all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the standalone Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.




xv) In our opinion and according to explanations given to us the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

xvi) a) The Company ig not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934(2 of 1934), hence Clause (xvi) {a) is not applicable.

b) In our opinion the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities, hence Clause xvi) (b) is not applicable.

¢) In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
[nvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d) In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, the Group does not have any CIC
as part of the Group.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year under audit.

xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year under
audit.

xix) On the pasis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall duc.

xx) Section 135 of the Companies Act is not applicable to the company, hence this clause (xx) is
also not applicable to the company.

xx1) The Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements, hence this clause
{xx1) 1s also not applicable to the Company.

For : I, BANKA & CO.

e Chartered Accountants
ﬂwlﬂ Ag o _Firm Regn No. 317139E
F Y crwis & |
Place: Kolkata e @D /
Datc : The 5 day of S’epttmher}ﬁﬂ % T
Y (CA DEEPAK BANKA) )
gL Proprietor
Membership No. 053319

UDIN: 230533 19BGWCATGT 13
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2 ‘ANNF!XI.FRI!‘. — B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES
PRIVATE LIMITED. (‘the Company’) as of 31* March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interr al financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components off
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAL'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation
T maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
‘over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by [CAl and deemed to be
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Intermal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequace internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit cvidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
ncial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REFORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with penerally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assers of the Company; (2) provide
“reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of 'lhE Company; and {3} provide
reasenable assuranve regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorize n, use, or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial %tatemﬁnf.’%v ANKA &
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of

- collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2023, based on the internal conirol over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For: . BANKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 317139E
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(CA DEEPAK BANKA)
Place: Kolkata Proprietor
Dated: The 5" day of September, 2023 Membership No. 053319

UDIN: 23053319BGWCAJ6T13



M/S. SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
65, Sir Hariram Goenka Street,
Kolkata — 700 7007

NOTE - 1

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Accounts of the Company are prepared under Historical Cost convention and in

accordance with applicable accounting standards specified under section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

except where otherwise stated. For recognition of Income & Expenses, Accrual Basis
—_ of accounting is followed. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of

financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

b) The Financial statements have been prepared under going concern assumption.

¢) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Sales of goods and securities are recognized at contractual realizable value at the
point of delivery.
Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Other income
Other items of income are accounted for as and when the right to receive arises.

d) DEPRECIATION:-
i} Freehold land and lecasehold land are not depreciated.
i) In respect of other assets,

R Depreciation on additions / deletions for Tangible Fixed Assets are charged under
Written Down Value basis (WDV) according to the userul life specified in
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of Section 123 of the Act, on
pro-rata basis.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is being provided on Written down Value
basis as per useful lives specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013.
iii) Fixed assets are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation. Pre-operation

ed
tants

= expenses including trial run expenses (net of revenue) are capitalized.
=
v,
?ﬁ" Sjf ¢) TAXES ON INCOME
L .r' Tax on income for the curren® period is determined on the basis of taxable income

&
-

computed in accordance with the Provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and
the taxable income for the year and quantified using the enacted tax rates as on the
Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax assets if any are recognized and carried forward to

SHAEE BALAJI (VALA} TEXTILES PVT. LTD. SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT, LTD.
s i s s s

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



the extent that there is a reasonable certainity that sutficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

f) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, AND CONTINGENT ASSETS
i) The Company recognizes as Provisions, the liabilities being present obligations
arising from past events, the settlement of which is expected to result in an
outflow of resources and which can be measured only by using a substantial

degree of estimation.

ii} Contingent Liabilities are generally not provided for in the Accounts and are
shown separately in Notes to the Accounts.

g) INVENTORIES
i) Raw materials purchased by the company are carried at lower of cost and net

realisable value.

ii) Finished and Semi Finished products produced / purchased by the Company are
carried at lower of cost and Net realizable Value.

111) Stores and spare parts are carried at cost.

h) BORROWING COST
Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisitions, constitution or production of

qualifying assets are capitalised as part of cost of such assets till such time as the
assets is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifying assets is an asset that
necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended usc or
sale. All other borrewing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which

they are incurred.

iy EMPLOYEES BENEFITS
The benefits like salaries, wages, short term compensated absence etc and the cost of

—
bonus, gratuity allowances, ex-gratia are recognised in the period in which employees

renders the related service.
Gratuity as per the management is to be accounted for on Cash basis.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
B. a) Contingent Liabilities: NIL

b) 1In the absence of any intimation from vendors regarding the status of their registration
under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, the
Company is unable to comply with the disclosure required under the said Act.

Cf? ‘

i
ered

) The Instifute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) has made Accounting Standard
Impairment of Assets AS 28 mandatory and the Company has cammed out
comprﬂhemaive exercise to assess the impairment loss of Assets. Based on such
exercise, there is no impairments of Assels. Accordingly, no adjustment in respect of

SHRLE BALA J!%QW?IE%W%% is required to be made in S‘F&@Eﬁﬂ B ﬁ (MALA) TEXTiLES puT -
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d) The Balance of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loan & Advances are subject to
confirmation.

e) The Company is primarily engaged in the Manufacturing and Trading of Cotton
Printed Sarees. Hence segment reporting is not applicable,

f) (i) It is stated that, no funds (which are material either incividually or in the aggregate)
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium of any sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"). with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

s (ii) It is stated that, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the Company from any other person or entity, including foreign
entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) No proceedings have been on or are pending against the Company for holding
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, {45 of 1988) and
Rules made thereunder during the financial year.

(iv)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government or any government authority during the financial year.

{v) The Company did not have any transactions with companies struck off under
Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of Companies Act, 1956
during the financial year.

{vi) The Company does not require compliances with the number of layers as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, since there are no layers of companies
during the financial year.

(vii) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an
accounting impact on the current or previous financial years.

(viii) There are no charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with the
registrar of companies beyond the statutory period during the financial year.

(ix) The Company does not require fair valuation since there are no investment
properties during the financial year.

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD. skl Shuadt (WALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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(x) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right-
of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

(xi) There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or
previous year in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961, that has not
been recorded in the books of account.

(xii) The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency
during the current or previous year.

g) The previous year figures have been rearranged/reclassified wherever necessary.

For D.BANKA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
F.Regn. No.: 317139E

Place: Kolkata
Dated: The S5th day of September, 2023

(CA DEEPAK BAN

Proprietor
Membership No. 05331¢
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SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVTLTD
CIN:U1T299WE2005PTC105711
&5, Sir Hariram Goenka Street, Kolkata 700 007
Balance Sheet As At - 31st March, 2023
(Amountin ¥ Lacs.) (Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

Particulars Note AS AT AS AT
Mo. 3150312023 3110312022
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Snareholders’ Funds
{a) Share Capital 2.1 7205 72.05
{b) Reserves and Surplus 23. 1,336 48 1,153.09
1,408.53 1,265 14

{2} Non Current Liabilities

{a} Long- Term Borrowings 2.3 1,545.40 177877
(b ) Deferred Tax Liabilites 24 3135 29.92
(¢) Other Long- Term Liabilities 25 5.03 5.02
1,581.77 1,813.70
(3) Current Liabilities
{a) Short- Term Borrowings 26 3,282.77 3,263.79
(b} Trade Payables 27 4307 46 4 28755
{c} Other Current Liabilities 28 233585 2,082 11
{d) Short - Term Provisions 28 45 B6 7917
. 9971.04 9,712 62
Total ) 12,962.24 12,791.46
it ASSETS

{1) Mon- Current Assets
{2) Property, Flant & Equipments & Intangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant & Equipments 210 452 240 463.50
45229 463 50
(b} Cther Non-Cument Assets T _ B44 444
644 4,44
{2) Current Asseots
{a} Inventorias 212 2,264 58 2.566.15
(b} Trade Receivables 213 9840 83 8,350.21
{¢) Cazh and Cash Equivalenis 2.14 20818 24037
{d) Short Term Loans & Advances 215 8382 18679
’ 12.503.51 12,323.52
Total  12,962.24 12,791.46

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements
Significant Accounting Paolicies 1

As per our separate Report of even date attached
For D. Banka & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

hartered Accounta Textiles Pvt. Ltd.
e sraianee BALA) (MALA) TEXTILES PYTYB.SHREE BALAY (MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD.

f 2;1 s L—au
- = rwsth kede
pak Banka Elnnd;immr Kgﬁa Shresth Kedia
Proprietor HeatbrT" Director i
M.No, 053319 DIN:01028832 DIN:06982128 DIRECTOR

-

P B
Place: Kolkata /,,.-* -Bnﬂ KA g =
Date : The 6th day of Beptember,2023
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SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PYTLTD
CIN:LM7299WB2005PTC 105711

65, Sir Hariram Goenka Street, Kolkata 700 007

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended - on 315t March, 2023

(Amount in ¥ Lacs.) {Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

Particulars Note For the year For the year
P No. 31/03/2023 31/03/2022
| Revenue From Operaticns 3.1 1974677 17.625.55
I Other Incoma 32 76.31 T70.86
i Total Income {1 + 1) 19,823.08 17,696.41
IV Expenses:
Cost of Materizls Consumed 3.3 11,164.82 10,117.62
Purchases Of Stock-in-trade 34 300.03 174.10
Changes in Inventory 35 173.85 (60.01}
Empioyee Banefit Expenses 36 173,48 14416
Finance Cost 37 565.71 516.16
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 38 3282 40.18
Other Expenszes 39 722238 6.504.13
Total Expenses 19,633.12 17,526.35
VW Profit Before Exceptional and Extracrdinary lems
and Tax {lIHV) 189.96 170,06
V| Exceptional Items
Profit on sale of Assets . aT4 475
Wil Profit Before Extracrdinary lems and Tax (V-VI) 183.70 174.81
Vi Extraordinary tems - e
1%  Profit Before Tax (VI 193.70 174.81
X Tax Expense
Current Tanx 45.36 46 16
Deferred Tax . 144 0.45
Xl Profit’ (Loss) for the Period fram
Continuing Oparations (1X-X) 143,91 128.20
Profilf (Loss) from Discontinuing
Xl Operations #
Al Tax Expense Cf Discontinuing Operations = -
AN Profitf (Loss) from Discontinuing
Operations (After Taxh (XH-XH11) - -
XV Profit! (Loss) for the Period {XI + XIV) ) 143.91 128.20
XV Eamings Per Equity Share: 310
Basic 198,87 17.79
DGiilutad 18.47 17.79
Ses accompanying notes to the Financial
Statements
Significant Accounting Policies 1
As per our separate Report of even date attsched
For D. Banka & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants For : Shres Balaji (Mala) Textiles Pvt. Ltd.
Reon. No- 47439F B LA 1 (MALA) TEXTILES Py (~4TREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.

tfzd'fkuﬂ boab o bt /@’wﬂ-‘ leedre

Shresth Kedia

CA Deepak Banka Binod Kumar Kedia

Propriator CiRettOR Diiractior DIRECTOR
M.No. 053319 DIN:01028832 DIN:069E2128
Place: Kolkata

Dtate : The Eth day of September,2023




SHREE BALAJ (MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD
CIN:U17288WB2005PTC105711
65, Sir Hariram Goenka Street, Kolkata 700 007

[cash Flow Starement for the year ended March 31, 2% [Amount in % Lacs.) [Amaunt in T Laes.)
p{== Far the year anded For the year ended
INrﬁ:uhn o1 Mar-12 31-Mar-21
A} Cash Sow from ppessting sctivities
|met prafet befere tax and extra ordinary items 193 70 17481
|Adjusbments for
Depeacation and amaortisation expense 3282 ag. 18
withdrawel af assets on account of fire 2 L
Fnarde Costs 56571 B16.16
Inferest |noome (1B 18] {L1.81]
Dividenid income from long term investments
Dividend income fram shart term investments - =
[Profith Loss on ssle of Fined Asset s/ Sawsts Discarded {3.04] 1475
Mt jpain S hosz on sale of current investments s -
Nt gain onisale of long tenm imsestFerts = AL g S =
[Operating prafit before working capltal changes 1T0.a% Ti458
Adjustments for chanpes in wosking caphtal
Trade recelvables, loans and advances and other azsets (S48 26} 1,235,321}
v N s 30157 13135
Trade pavables ather fabilities and provizions 27365 ) 1,035.76
Cash generated fram operstions FEHER EST.25
Taz paid [net) gl .82
[t cash betare exrasrdinary ems EI ] Bl17.45
Loss incurred an account of firefPrior period Adjustment — -
an.6n 617.35
{81 Cash low from Investing Actities
Purchase of fined aiseqs 25.08) {E-100)
Sabe of flxed msasts 72D 1645
Movement in Capital WIP - -
ale of invastirent [ 482 - =
Intercarporate deposits : z
Fayables for capmal gonds. i =
Messarmert ir baans and scvancesiother than Advanoe Tax) . v
IntErasT rosesved 1810 1181
Prafit f {loss) on sale of investment: B dividend B -
reet Cash frarmased I} Investing Activities a2 24.16
) Cash Flow brotn Financing Agtiviies 2=
Lorg Term Secused Laan (157.05) 57.63
Short term secumed laan 1852 15218
Proceeds from issoe of shares Cepital -
Short term unsecured oan i
Pracasds fram unsecured baan |34.238} (4ED 144
Repayment of long term fosn -
Imterest and firancing charges 585,71} {516.18)
Cvicteral B divitgnd T paiz -]
Met Cash Froen [used in] Financing Activities {780.11% {68549}
Wet Decrease | increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 52.13) " [saze)
Cash & Cash Equivalents a1 the beginning of the year dapEr T34.25
— Cash & Cash Equivalients at the end of the year 208 18 T403T
Motes ta cash Aow statement for the year ended March 31st, 3023
1. Cash and cash equivalents indude the following balancs shast amaunts
Cash in harsd 4.78 1141
|Charquaes in hand - -
|Ealances with banks
- B Curpenl AcCouns 2546 B3.3%
- in Deposit Aocounts 177 84 161.01
1R 140,37
Minbea:

The aboue Cas Flow Statermant bas beer prepared ander the “indirect Methad® a5 487 ot in the Accounting Standard 3 {AS 3) ‘Cash Flow
starements’ rotified by the Certral Gavernmmnt under Companies (Accourtng Stardurdsh Rules, 2006.

For D. Banka & Co. Far and on behalf of the Board
Eghiration No. 317139 Shree Balajl (Mala) TextileS HH'E%ALﬂJI' (qur A
L

d Accoumante SHREE EALAJI {MALA) TEXTILES PYT, LTD. ) TEXTILES PVT. (7,
7 At At L~ w ﬁ?ﬂgﬂf led e

B Binod Kumar Kedia Shresth Kedia
Propeistor Director Director

Membership No, 053319 DIN:06982128 DIRECTOR
Place : Kolkata

Date : The Sth day of September, 2023




SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD
Hotes Forming Part of Financial Statements

N 21 - » Capital
{Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amount in ¥ Lacs.]
Particulars AS AT AS AT
3110372023 3170372022
{#) Authorised
750,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 75.00 7500
(Previous Year 7 50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each)
Total 75.00 75.00
ib} Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
7,20, 500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- aach fully paid up T2.05 7205
{Previous Year 7,20,500 Equily shares of Rs. 10/~ each
fully paid up)
Total 72.05 7205
(e} Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reperting period
Mo, of shares at the beginning of the year T20.500.00 72050000
Add: Issue of shares during the year s =
= Public lesua .
e Rights lssue 7 -
Bonus lssue - -
Mo. of shares ai the end of the year 720,500.00 720,500.00
{d)y Termsinights attached to equity shares
The campany has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of
equity share is entiled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees.
For the year, the dividend proposed is nil,
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitied to recene
remaining assets of the company, after distibution of all preferential amounts. The digfribution will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.
" (e} Shares held by holding/uttimate holding and/or their subsidiarias and associates
Mo. of shares held by
Holding Company (HC} : 5
Uttimata Holding Compary (UHC) - #
Subsidiary of the Company - B
Subsidiary of HG - -
Subsidiary of UHC - -
~ Associate of the Company E i
Associate of HC a -

Associate of UHC = z

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
T%} ot LA bt | P

DIRECTCR
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SHREE BALAJI {MALA)} TEXTILES PVT LTD

Motes Forming Part of Financial Statements
Mote 2.1 - Share Capital (Contd__.]

{Amount in ¥ Lacs.) {(Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

Particulars AL AT AS AT

i . 3100372023 J1oaranz2

{f) Details of shareholder holding more than 5% shares No. of % Held No.of % Held

share share .
Binod Kumar Kedia 270,000 37 47% 270,000 3T4T%
Anita Kadia 117, 500 16.31% 117,500 16.31%
Mrityunjay Commeosales Pyvi. Lid. 87,500 12.14% 87,500 12.14%
Shresth Kedia 221,500 30.74% 221500 30.T4%
ia) No ordinary shares have been reserved for issus Lnder options and contracts / commitments for the sale of
shares [ disinvestment as at the Balance Sheet date,

(h} The company has neither allotied any fully paid up equity shares without payment baing received in cash nor
allotted shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any equity shares during the period of five years
immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.

(i) Mo eecurities convertible into Equity | Freference shares have been issued by the Company.

L] Mo calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Company during the year,

k) Mo equity shares have baen forfeited by the Company.

Particulars AS AT AS AT

. _31/03/2023 311032022
() Shares hald by promoters of the company Mo.ofghare % Held No. of % Held %
Held ____share Held __Change
Binod Kumar Kedia 270,000 37 47% 270,000 37 47% ‘
Anita Kedia 117,500 18.31% 117,500 16.31%
Hemlata Kedia 500 0.07% 500 0.07%
Mrityunjay Commosales Pyt. Lid. a7.500  12.14% g7,500  12.14%
Shresth Kedia 221500 30.74% g9y 500  30.74%

Note 2.2- Reserves and Surplus

(a) Securities Premium Reserves
As per Last Balance Sheet 19225 1492 25
Add: Received during the year on issue of shares - -
Add: On Amalgamation - =
Less: Premium an redemption’ buy back of debentures /

Bonds - -
Less:Capitalised on issue of Shares % =
Less: Share issue expanses - =
Less: Unpaid Share Premium . -
Tolal ) 182.25 192.25
it} General Reserves
As per Last Balance Sheet -
Add: Transferrad from Profit and Loss Account -
Less: Transferred to Profit and Loss Account - -
Total = -
{c) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
As per Last Balance Sheet 1,00C.84 B72.58
Addl Less: Prafitf (Loss) for the perjod 143.91 128.20
Add: Tranfer from Reserves = =
Less: Prior Period Adjustment 0.52 {0.06)
Total 1,144.23 1,000.84
Grand Total 1,336.48 1,193.08

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PYT. LTD,
{%}‘h_q L. L.,

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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SHREE BALAJI {MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD

Hotes Forming Part of Financial Statements

N .3 - Long-Term ings

) (Amount ir ¥ Lacs.) {Amount in ¥ Lacs.}

Ty Particulars AS AT AS AT
L 31/03/2023 310312022
(A} Secured Loans
2 {a) Term Loans A/
(i} From Banks-Mon Current 22 84 61973
Total 422.64 618.73

Mature of Security

iyTerm Loan of Re. 550 Lakhs under GECL Scheme fram HDFC Bank sanctioned on 18-02-2021 is secured by primary
and collateral security as mentioned in the sanction letter of the bank dated 18-02-2021 for a tenor of 48 months.

iijTerm Loan of Rs 342 Lakhs under GECL Scheme from HDFC Bank sanctioned on 28-03-2023 is securad by primary
and collateral zecurity ag mentionad in the sanction letter of the bank dated 28-03-2023 for a tenor of 60 months.

SHREE BALAJI (MALA} TEXTILES PVT. LTC. |
P T
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DIRECTOR
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. (B} Unsecured Loans
- ia) Term Loans
{iy From Banks -
{ii} From Related Parties-Refer Nota No. 3.12 224 16 108,51
{iif) From Cther Parties 294 59 1.050.52
Total 112275 1.1549.04
Grand Total o 1,545.40 1,778.77
MNote 2.4 - Deferred Tax Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability 31.35 20.82
i Note 2.5 - - Tarm Li
(a) Shree Ganeshji Maharaj 0.03 .02
(B} Security Deposit 5.00 500
Total 5.03 5.02
Nota 2.8 - Short-Term Bomowings
— {yCagh Cradit From Bank 308568 308770
(1§} Current Maturities of Long Term Barrowings 107 .09 176.08
Total 328277 3,263.79
Cash Credit Loan from HDFC Bank |8 secunad by
Hypothecahon of Stocks & Book Debts of the Company.
Period and amount of default - NIL
o Amount | Amount
Discloged| asPer ;
Ly | .
f&qu’rb Name of the Bank MNature of as Per | Booksof D'?:ré:m
o Current Return | Accounts | [ 40
¢ Assets Rs | [Rs Lakhs)| -
Srockmend | 4 1202436 5108 o
1st Quarter HDFC Bank Limited Hook Debts | 11973.27 ' et g
Stocks and a =
2nd Quarter HDFC Bank Limited Book Dehts | 12821.68 02.77| 55891
Stocks and T — o
3rd Quarter HIFC Bank Limited Book Debts | 12699-39] 12173 s
Stocks and s it i
4th Quarter HDFC Bank Limited ook Debts | 1260%:81] 12205. AR
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SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD

Mote 2.7 -Trade Payables

(Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

........

Particulars AS AT AS AT
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
{a) Trade Payables {Refer Note 3.14) 4,307 46 428755
Total 4,307.48 4,287 55
Note 2.8 - Other Current Liabilities
{z) Other Paybale
Sundry Craditars For Expanses 2292 B9 7.044 B8R
Professional Tax Payable 041 0.7
Tax Deducted at Source 40,44 2800
Tax Collected at Source 1.74 0.42
E3IC Payable 015 (0.08)
EPF Payable 023 0.24
Salary Paysble - 8.50
Total 2,335.85 2,082.11_
Note 2.8 - Short-Term Provisions
{a) Provision for Taxes
Currert Tax 45 .86 Ta97
Total 45.86 7917

'\1

SHREE BALAJI [MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD,
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i SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVTLTD
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
g i (Amount in  Lacs.) (Amountin ¥ Lacs.)
‘Particulars AS AT AS AT
31/03/12023 31/03/2022

Note 2.11 - Other Nen-Current Assets

a) Security Deposits 6.44 4.44
Total 6.44 4.44

Note 2.12 - Inventories

{a) Raw Materials 1,341.13 1,468.83
Total 1,341.13 1,468.83

{b) Finished Goeds 923.45 1,097.32

G Total 923.45 1,097.32

Grand Total 2,264.58 2,566.15

Note 2.13 - Trade Receivables

(Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

Particulars AS AT AS AT

: w 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

(a) Trade Receivables (Refer Nofe 3.15) 9.540.83 89,350.21
Total 9,940.83 9,350.21

Note 214 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

—

- On Current Accounts 25.46 68.35

(b} Fixed Deposit with Schedule Bank 177.94 161.01

{c) Cash in hand (As Certified by the Management) 478 11.01
Total 208.18 240.37

Note 2.15 - Short Term Loans & Advances
{Unsecured, Considered Good)

(a) Other Advances 14.57 32.01
(b) Tax Deducted/ Collected at Source 11.10 13.61
(c) Advance Income Tax 39.45 69.45
(d) Goods & Service Tax 24 .80 51.72

89.92 166.79

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PYTLTD

Motes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Mote 3.1 - Revenue from Operationg

fAmount in ¥ Lacs.)

{Amount in ¥ Lacs.)

Particulars For tha year For the year
1032023 21/parzo2:2
Sala of Products
Sarees 18,746 7% 17,626 55
Total 18,746.77 17,625.55
8 Ingom '
(i Interast Income
i) Interest an FOR 1782 G&T
(i) Interest fram Others 0.2a 224
(i} Any Qthar Income
M Discount
Received 6.70 14.73
{iy Rent 1833 1886
{iii} Liabilities Writlen Back 938 18.62
{iv) Other Income 2281 £.83
Total 76.31 TO.86
Mata 3.3 - Cost of Material Consumed
fa) Cpaning Slock of Raw Materials 1,468 83 1,561.07
{b} z
{i] Blzach Purchasa 7,358 50 6,360.14
{id} Grey Purchase 3. 7T1E.18 3,085 16
{idl) Lace Border Purchase - 0.41
{w Purchasze Rata Difference (24.78) {11.45)
Less:
e} (i} Closing Stock of Raw Materials 1,341.13 1,468 83
(i} Purchaze Return 1527 : {1112}
TOTAL MATERIAL CONUSMED (a+b-c} 11,164.52 10,117.62
Hotg 3.4 - Purchase of Stock-in-Trade
B {(Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amountin ¥ Lacs.}
Particulars Far the yaar Faor the year
I1N0AED23 311032922
Stack in Trade
Finished Sarees 30003 17410
Total 300.03 174.10

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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S-Ch in In
{Amountin ¥ Lacs.) (Amount in ¥ Lacs.}

Farticulars h Far the year For the year
31032023 3110352022

{a) At the end of the Pariod

{n Finished Goods 923 47 1,087 32
Total 973 45 1,097.32
(B* Al the beginning of the Perfod
i) Finished Goods 100732 1,037.31
Total - 1,087.32 1,037 31
Change In Invantories 173.28 {60.01)
Nate 3.6 - Employes Benefit Expenses
{a) Directors' Rermuneration-Refer Mate No. 3.12 54,60 5760
b Salanies to Others 104.98 83.38
{c } Contribution bo ESIC 123 074
d] Contributon to Provident Fund 2.88 2.38
(e} Slat Wellare Expenses 4.77 L 0.06
Total 173548 144.16

{a) Interest Expences

{i1 On Bormowing frem Banks 341.08 2B8.55
i) On Borrowing Troen Others 23,02 12201
{if n Car Loans 0.07 203
fiv} On Gray Purchazes 130,67 121,56

Total 565.71 . 516.16

(e} Depreciabon on Tangible Aszsats 3282 40.18
Total = 3282 __40.18
SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD. SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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Maote 3.9 - Other Expenses

Particiriars

{Amount in ¥ Lacs.)

{Amount in ¥ Lacs )

Far the year For mnyn»ar
310372023 310372022
{A) Manufacturing Expenses
0 Clearng & Forwarding T1E7 B1.9%
[if} Transport Charges 357 1= 32578
filly Printing Charges 5,122.45 4, 726.57
(1) Designing Charges LG TH 11.80
] Processing Charges 369058 378.55
fwi) Finishing Charges - -
{wii) Saree Polish Charges 1865 4313
(i) Saree Sample Charges 522 T.15
(e Trade Discount 122587 139.81
{x) FAD Mg 1.0 o
Totai §.077T.81 5.640.77
(B} Selling and Distribution Expenses
{i} Adverisemen Expansas 14.18 1.58
{iiy Packing Expenses 203 63 184,78
{iii) Bad debis 138.55 126,38
(v} Photo Adverbsament Expenises 230.57 22176
v Other Selling ard Distribution Expenses 275 238
{vi) Salas Promotian 4.78 G.22
(i) Brokerage on Sales & Purchases __2B9.35 195 83
' B64.T4 T38.85
{C) Administrative and General Expenses
w Ranl 10.50 562
(i) Rates and Taxes 0.2% 0.22
it} Insurance 958 .54
{iw) Derector's Insurance 14.97 15.08
{w) Payrent fo Auditor
As Statutory Auditar Q.50 0.80
{wi) Bank Charges 1.97 4.3
i) Computar Maintenancs Charges 1,46 358
[ Consullancy Fees 16.53 i2.43
[1%) Conveyance Charges 1.43 1.60
] Couriar Charges 285 2N
() Subscriplions 10,32 N
(i} Electricity Charges 574 687
(i} Filing Fees 0.53 -
{ane) Ganeral Expenses 3914 4043
{aw) Legal Expenseas - 209

SHREE BAMJi (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD,
M Lt bl in

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
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{Amount in # Lacs

Amount in ¥ Lacs

Particulars For the Year For the Year
- 31032023 302022
(C) Administrative and Ganeral Expenses Conid., . o
{oevi) Mobile Charges 1.11 0.53
il Mocior Car Expenses 1411 1379
{xwiii} Printing & Stationery 250 2E2
e} Mukadam Expenses 13,33 17.54
=) Iiterast ard Penaltiss on Taxes 1.51 4,65
(i) Repainag & Maintenance 83,18 373
[eri) Stickers & Labels 4380 3836
(i) Rate Difference 50.23 -
(i) Travelling Expansas 238 1758
[xxv) Municipal Tax 149 110
e Conation 1.81 822
{acevii] Pollution Expenses .51 312
27883 213.41
Grand Total (A+B+C) 7,422.38 6,594.13
10 - ha
{a} Met Profit After Tax Attributatia to Equity shareholders for Basic EPS 14331 128.20
Addiless: Adjusiment to Potential Equity Shares - -
143,84 T28.20
ib) Weighted Average Na, of Equity Shares Outstanding during the year
For Basic EPS 7.,20,500 00 7,20 500.00
Far Diiuted ERS 7.20,600.00 7.20,500.00
{e) Eamings Per Share
Basic EPS 19,57 17.79
Diluted EPS 19497 1579
Face Value Per Equity Share [Rs.) - -
[[+1] Raeconciliation Betwaen number of Shares ysed for calculating basic ana diluted earming per share
Mo of Sharss used for caloulaling Basic EPS 1,20,500.00 7,20, 500.00
Agd: Potential Equity Shares - -
Na of Shares used for caleulating Diluted EPS 7,20, 500.00 7,20,500.00
Note 3.71 - Value of Raw Material, Spars Parts and Components Consumed
Raw Material Consurmed
Imparted - s
Indiganous 11.154.82 10,117 62
Total 11,164.82 10.117.62

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT, LTD.
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SHREE BALAJ (MALA} TEXTILES PVT LTD
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

12 Di in la t tim, 1
Refationships -
Key Management Personnal and ihair relaives
al Binod kumar Kedia
i Binod kumar Kedia (HUF)
Gl Anita Kedia
dj Hemlata Kedia
] Manoj Kumar Kadia
i Manaj Kumar Kedia (HUF}
g) Sutachana Devi Kadia
iy Shresth Kedia
al Shivam Kedia
Enterprises aver which the key Mmanagement personnel andlar their relatives have significant influence -
ah Shrea Jai Hanuman Prirting Works
b} Mrityurjay Commosales Pt Lid,
cj Mis Shree Savya

Tha fallowing transactions were carmiad out with the related parties in the crdinary course of business
3l Datails relating io parlies refemed t in idem i) abowe:;

_ e 31103/2023 JMin3iz0z2
_ T (Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amount in ¥ Lacs.)
For the year Faor the year
Remuneration Pald
Binod Kumar Kedia 18.00 18.50
Anita Kedia 1500 16 50
Hemiata Kediz T.20 .20
Shresth Kadia 14.40 14.40
Brokerage Paid
ans Kumar Kedia B.00 5.BO
Salary Pald
Shivam Kedia .00 3.50
Outstanding Balances (Payable) Receivable
Loan Received
Anita Keda (3700 {15,100
Binod Kumar Kedia {47.87) {37.87)
Binod Kumar Kediz(HUF) {18.75) {13.25)
Hemilata Kadia (30,32} (13.32)
Sulcchna Devi Kedia [12.54) [12.94)
Marsa) Kumar Kedia HUF {10.15) (7.15)
Manoj Kumar Keadia [£1.88) (d.88)
Shresth Kedia {34 804 268
Shivam Keadia {400 -
Simean Kedia {1.65) -
SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PYT LTD. SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
f%,“_,-_-, LA s R A e
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SHREE BALAJL(MALA) TEXTILES PYT LTD

Motes Forming Part of Financial Statements

= - (Contd )
_ } 31/03/2023 J/e3/2022
(Amount in ¥ Lacs.) (Amount in ¥ Laecs.)
o _ L B - For the year Far the year
b) Details relating ta parties referred (o in item 15ii) above:
Job ChargesfLace Border Charges{inel.GST)
Mis. Shrea Jai Hanuman Prinfirg Works - 1757
Purchases
s, Shree Savya 076 &
Outstanding Balances (Payable)! Receivable
Mis. Shree Jai Hanuman Printing Werke 247 237
Mis. Shrea Savya [35.70) {33700
Anita Kedia -Salary Payable . 8.00y
Manoj Kumar Kedia- Brokerage Payable - (5.75)
Shresth Kedia- Salary Payable 050
3 . Fi |
T ! |Rnann-n for Variance
=pudars FY r2022-23 | FY :2021.22 % of Variance | {If variation is more
than 253%)
Currgri Ratio 1.75 137 118
Chebt -Eauity Rati _BiE| BOB | 98 ]
Chatd Sarvics Coverags Ralio 121 1.56 22,59 T
Retum cn equity 311 011 4185
Inventary Turnauer Rgtic ] 818 £43 1878 7
Trad: recelvatdas surnavar ralio 205 200 -2.2% -
[ Trate paysties himover ratio T 264 = onz| i
Met capial umover ralic T.80 B.75 1658
[Wet prafit ratic 073 073 020
_Restrn an capital singloyad 12.17] 1095 -11146
i on invesinent [ ta) A, NA
Maotes 3. Paya for i ] 1] 3
: {Amaunt in ¥ Lacs.)
Baticuiiie Outstanding for Following Periods from Due Date of Payment
<=1¥r | 1-2¥rs 23 %¥rs =3¥rs Total
MSME * - % - -
Crhers 4,260,564 049 46,34 2 4,307 46
Disputed Dues - MSME S — E - - :
iDisputed Duas - Others - - x = -
PREVIDUS YEAR 4163.28 100.83 2071 2.73] 4,287.55
Ty

As on 31.03.

__(Amountin ¥ Lacs.)

| Particulars

Qutstanding for Following Periods from Dus Date of Payment
]

12 ¥rs

l:uu:_ldméd Good

23Y¥rs

>3Y¥rs

|
Total |

Undisputed Trada Receivalias

| Disputed Trade Recavahies

Consitered Doubiful

§5.2%

328 73

9,940.83

Undisputed Trade Receivables

| Desputed Trade Recalvables

FREVIOUS YEAR

B,0E7 37 1,342 75

45T 56

43497 |

443 58

_5,350.21

SHREE BALAJI {(MALA) TEXTILES PVT. LTD.
(290 s VaAh—a L—aap
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COST AUDIT REPORT
OF

SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PRIVATE LIMITED
2022-23

Add :- 65,5ir Hariram Goenka Street
Kolkata-700007, West Bengal

Audit by

AR GR35 A ASSSOGHITES

Cost Accountants

10/12, Kasundia Lane, Dalal Pukur (Near Five Star Club)
P.O.:- Santragachi, Howrah — 711104
Ph — 9804482521/9830975993
Email — parthachatterjeeld@email.com




PARTHA CHATTERIEE & ASMN'E# Add: 1017, Kasandis iane, Dakl Pulur (Mear

MAah(e: SN2,
" 1 £ all: mparinchta 215 @gmall.com

Frotn CRA-3
[pursnni 1o Rubs 6(4) of inn companias {cost Records and Audif) Rules, 2014
COST AUDT REPORT

We Parthn Chatteriee & Associntes Having been appointed as cost muditor{s) Under section 148(1) of the
companies Aet. 2013018 of 2013 of SURER RALAN (MALAY TEXTILES PYT LTI having its registrered office
al 65, STR HARIRAM GOENKA STREET KOLKATA 700007 (hereinafler reffred to as the company ), have
nudited the cost reeords maininined under section 148 of the said Act, in enmplines with the coat auditing standers,
in respeet of the TEXTILES - 5205 foor the Yenr 2022-23 mpintained by the eompany and report, in addtion to our
observation and suggestion in par 2,

) We hnve obitained all the information and explantions, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
(1 fior the purpose of this audil
(i) In our opinion, proper cost records, as per Rule 5 of the companics (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Fules,

; 2014 have been maintained by the company in respect of product(s) under reference.

In our apinion, proper retums adequate for the purpese of the Cost Audit have been raceived from the branches not
(i} wazited by us

. In our opinion and to the best of our information, the said boeoks and records give the information required by the
L Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so reguired.

. In our opinion, the company has adequate system of internal audit of cost records which to our epinien i3
) commensurate 10 its nature and size of its business.

; In our opinion, information, statements in the annexure to this cost audit report gives a true and fair view of the cost of
() production of product(s), cost of sales, margin and other information relating o product(s) under refercnce.

. Detailed unit-wise and product/service-wise cost statements and sehedules thereto in respect of the product/service
(vut) undar reference of the company duly audited and certified by us are kept in the company.

7 Ohservations and suggestions, if any, of the Cost Auditor, relevant to the cost audit.

Dated: 30/09/2023
Place - KOLKATA For PARTHA CHATTERIJEE & ASSOCIATES
Cost Accountants

{ MOUSUMI CHATTERJEE )
Partner
Membership No. ZEBOE
FRM 102668
UDIM:- 2328868275 2HBICE
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PART-A
1. GEN EEAL ]HEQE m& | Iﬂﬂ,
1 :D!'puratr: identity number or forclgn company roglstration U17209WB2005PTC105711
umbet
2 |name of the compiany SHREE BALAJI (MALA) TEXTILES PVT LTD
3 .:M:ldr-ess ol Replstered offlen or of principal place of business in 66, IR HARIRAM GOENKA STREET COLKATA 700007
ndla of company
2 | Address of Corporate office of company 55, SIR HARIRAM GOEMKA STREET KOLKATA 700007
% |E-mail address of the company . Eﬂml,hﬂ@@@ﬁ
& |Date of beginning of reporting Financial year 01.04,72022
7 |Date of End of Reporting Financial Yoar 31.03,2023
8 |Date of beginning of previous Fi panclal Year 01.04.2021
o |pate of End of previous Financlal year 31.03.2022
|10 jLevel of rounding used in cost statoments As.
11 |Reporting currency ol ontty INA |
127 |Mumber of Cost Auditer(s) for reporting period One
45 Date of Board of Directors’ meeting in which Annexure to the 30-08-23
cost audit report was approved.
14 Whether cost auditors repart hae been quatified or has any MO
reservarions or contains adverse remarks
= Consolidated qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks of  [NO
all cost auditors
16 Consolidated observations of suggestions of all cost auditors MO
17 Whether company has related party transactions for sale or e}
purchase of goods or senices J




e e

2. General Detalls of Cost
1 |Whether cost auditer s lead auditor ¥ra
2 |Category of cost auditor Hrm
3 |Firm's reglstration number 12668 .
4 |Name of cost auditor or cost nudiiors firm PARTHA CHATTERJEE AND ASSOCIATES
Petmancnt account number of cost atditor or cost avdltors |AAYFPY 1430
3 firm
Ardress of cost auditor or cost auditors firm
B 10112 KASUMDIA LAME, NEAR DALAL PUKUR FIVE
STAR CLUB, PO SANTRAGACHI, HOWRAH 711104
= |Emall id &f cost auditor or cost auditors firm patthachatterjoed A@gmail.com
5 |Membershipg number of member signing report 28088
g |Mame of member signing report MOLUSURM CHATTERJEE
10 Mamels) of product{s} or services(s] with CETA hending TEXTILES - 5205
11 |SRN number of Form 23C/CRA-2 F59949405
Number of audit committee meeting attetided by cost one 1)
e auditor during year
X5 Date of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost S
auditor
S Place of signing cost audit report and annexure by cost HOWRAH
auditor

e Y e et
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3, COST ACCOUNTING POLICY (Para 2 of Annoxute to Cost Audlt Repori}

i

Cost Accounting MFollcy

The Covripnyg B ergaged in the mamofactaring procets cowering the

Tobleretteg prercired 4 o Aethdity groinpa:
Vet fle Proselicts,

Identification of cost centroefenst abjects mnd
cost drivers,

fach Process éomsldars one cotl conira fn fRelr computarkacl
accauntiog snvironment, [Tally]

Accounting Tor material cost includlng pncking
materinls, stores nnd spares gl employoo
vesl, utllities and other rolevanl cost
components,

The Matetinl cot, Stores & Spafet contumad, Emplayned Cost,
Litiitles, and other related expensos which are directly related fo
the production centre ate booked to the respective praduction
centre and the indircct and service departments’ expensos are
apportioned to the production centres based on estimated
benefits derived by these respective department in confarmity
with the proscribied cost standards.

Accounting, allocation and nbsorption of
overhicads

The Indirect overhead are first collected under nominal head of
accotints as per financial accounts and the sama being
appropriated to the production centre based on the estimated
benefits darlved by these respective departments in confarmity
with the prescribed cost standards,

Accounting for Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciatlon on langiable fixed assets has been provided on WOV
methed as per useful life preeribed in schedule 1l to the companies

act 2013,

Accounting for by-products/joint-products,
scarps, wastage cic.

Company maintaining both records of scrap generation and zales,
scrap sales recoveries credited against eost of Production.

Basis for Inventory Valuation

Raw Materials, Stores & spares are vafued at cost comprising
purchase price, freight & handling, non refundable taxes and
duties and other sirectly attributable costs. Finished product
valued at lower of cost & net realizable value. Value of inventories
are ascertained on the "Weighted average basis”

mMethodology for valuation of Inter-Unit/inter
Company and Related Party transactions.

P,

Treatment of abnormal and non-recurring
eosts induding classification of other non-cost

items,

The abrormal and non-recurring expenses are collected under
their nominal head of account and get distributed over the entira
production of the department for whick: it relates,

Other relevant cost accounting policy adopted
by the Company

The cost accounting pelicy followed is consistent and there Is no
change in determination of product costing during current
financial as compared to the previous financial year.

11

Briefly specify the changes, if any, madea in the
cost accounting policy for the productfactivity
group(s} under audit during the current
financial year as compared to the previous
financial year.

NA

12

Observations of the Cost Auditor regarding
adequacy or otherwise of the Budgetary
Control System, if any, followed by the
company.

Cost Records are maintalnad in accordance with GACAP.




Name of Company: SHREE BALAJ {(MALA) TEXTILES PYT LTD

T
o s A

LT

8. PRODUCT/SERVICE DETAILS (For tho company at b wholk)

CETA Whather
Chapter Covered
Narme of Product{s)/Service|s) uomM  [Heading{Wh| under Cost it np?ﬂ“ﬂ:‘ﬁ ::M:'w et of
SERRAE Audit axes dutlas ate.}
applicabie) | (Yes or No)
Currant Year Pravious Year
1 | TEXTILES ikrfPes. 205 YES 1,974,673,000.00 | 1,762,555,000.00

Total net revenue from operntions

1,974,677,000.00 | 1,762,555,000.00

Other Incomes of company

7,631,000.00 7.420,658.00

Total revenue as per Financlal accounts

1,982,308,000.00 | 1,769,975,658.00




PART-B

For Manufacturing Sector

ct with CETA haading saparataly)

1. Quantitative Information (for each produ
Name of the Product Group TEXTILES
CETA heading 5205
Particutsrs Untt | currant Year | Previous Year
Period of Reporting
1. Available Capacity 2022-23 2021-22
{a) Installed Capacity PCS £,500,000 8,500,000
[b] Capacity enhanced during the year,If any _ .
{c} Capacity available through leasing arrangements,if any " -
(d} Capacity available through loan license / third parties 8,500,000 8,500,000
{e) Total available Capacity : pes ' B,500,000 8,500,000
Z. Actual Production
(a) Self-manufactured pPcs 7,228,622 7,690,426
(b) Produced under leasing arrangements - -
{c) Produced On loan license / by third parties on job work . -
{d} Total Production PCS 7,228,622 7,680,426
3. Production as per Excise Records PCS 7,228,622 7,690,426
4. Capacity Utilization (in-housc) PCS 85.08% 96.50%
5, Binished Goods Purchased
{a) Domestic Purchase of Finished Goods 10,601 150,386
{b) Imports of Finished Goods = s
[c) Total Finished Goods Purchased 10,601 | 0 150,386
6. Stock & Other Adjustments
(3} Change in Stock of Finished Goods PCS
{b} Self / Captlve Consumption{incl. 5amples etc.) & _
(¢} Other Quantitative Adjustments,if ny (Wastage ate.)
{d) Total Adjustments PCS 5 e
7. Total Available Quantity for Sale [2{d}+ 5{ ele6{d)] oo pesii| e 7,230,223 | 7,840,812
B. Actual Sales
{a) Domestic Sales of Product PCS 7,228,622 7,690,426
{b) Domestic 5ales of ByProduct :
{¢} Domastic Sales of Traded Product 10,601 150,386
(d} Export Sale of Product PCS -

(e} Export Sale of Traded Product -
{f) Total Quantity Sold. S AR pCsti 400 077,230,223 | 7,840,812

=



r‘—mﬂmmmmmmmm
Maree of Prosdypc TENTILES
LETA heading s308
unlt o Meayurement MbrPea.
Flrilshad
Inlaled Sdank Eansunsption
Faeticudars Produtilon|  Goarh r: gl i Cher Adfustrsr s | Quantity Sald
Parchaed
Current Year 7,278,522 10,601 . . - 7,230 271
Prewious Year 7,EnAah 150,285 - - 7540214 |
1 Currend Yid Provicus e
Scnm, Fartioine i Armnard [ Amount Tostfunit
1 Tt i Loy (s preiy tebals o par Para 26k | " 1,016,463, 000,00 154,08 | 1000, TEE 430,00 13158
b Prooass Mabariah i Chericak i ; N =
2 LItH e [spechty dulaits 3s per 2B) 5., 00 am] a-is..S?sn-? s
4 Lirect Cmplayess Cost 11538, 0000 T £,656,052 06 1.3
5. I'Hrllc:t I:xp.qug-;
L] ble Shores & Sparn = ]
— Repais & Muinteaino = L0090 0 111 73,1750 o5
3 a Juialkity Cantral Buperses
& Research & Development Expenses
it L Izl ki [ - . -y
e i B 1,261,000.09 man 4,017, 71140 sl
2 e e T 00 A2.33 A, 093,00 7143
12 Oithar Produsction Thurrnsads Imefar‘ur:A.- ) 5EE, 1NE A0 5 344, : :
13 Indusry 5;--:!-: r.'rp-:umg,r.-p.-nus |:pm:m-.-|-nﬂ- zs._gnpam}tl
720,147, 23008 | 1575, 189,066.00 4R
| i Trotsd {1 ke 13] : 1739, 10700008 e -
15 1o eemassd Die rreses mm Warkds-Progress - -
= oz Credits for Recgveriend = | 28,500, 8 00 0 139 32,u81,098.55 137
17 Primary Pacdrg Cowd i il e
ctian/Ope 1752, ho2,8m.na 14347 | 159728016458 .
18 (oo atiren n/Gperstienliaris to 27 A0, L 00 415|  pnelfaBECD i.06
] st of inovied Goosh Parchased = 1782 705 ATO00 JARKE | 15L8,050,652.58 20495
En] Tl Ceat of produetion and purchases (15 + 15) _ S SE i e e
21 Ilu.wr:b'DuzxusehﬂuJ:arF-'-lM Gomis 2
22 Less: SelffCaps e Ccrsl masian: [ine lick o be, 0 - :
In Serapl
=] I}'h—- B _.Fm.gnu {if miny) = L-u:rrzse.fnr"liﬂ 1 00 24803 4, GER 520,55 F04.1E
32 et of Productian o Dps retion of Braduct Soldlit £ 2110 3] 'mmn'n,wuu.m e E‘%m_mm .
) Administi b D Erribas 1 z :
EE_ecomdare Facked Co7 FRatoiin e [RE FANIC PeL 1 | )
zr M&EM'“ il 1,005,835, LAD 00 BEIAR | 1LN7.164.044.70 FERED)
35 [Gont o Fabes brfare fntenedt [ 210 27) T Eymie Ao .05 5104 237,00 £t |
Fi bt B FinanCing CLaTes 3,055,358, 790.00 TTOGA | L7G0070.E8.58 ZI7.60
30 Ml&?ﬂ—— — 1i4,A073000 | 17005 | 174453653266 77890
31 [t sl Pealizstice, (a1 01 Tos 300t 13,a24,000.00] T I e i)
3z T argin [[Frofa/{Losd) a5 par £0it ACCOUNEES
L g
——
L




L. FRODUCT AND SERVICE PROFITARILTY ETATEMENT [For audited products/service}

|_5¢m. Particulars Current Year (2022-23) Previous Year (2021-22)
. Sales [’ Costof Sales () | Margin (') Sales [} CostofSalee () | Margm [}
1 ITExTiLES 1,954 930, 230,00 1,356,354, 230,00 11424000000 1,744,973.502.66 1,750, 370,882 54 (544129288}
[Total 1,954,930,230.00 1,956,354,230.00 (1,424 00000} 1,744,000,582 65 1,750,300,882. 59 {5,441,292.88)




&

2._profit Recanclliation (for.the company.as.a whalel

2 Particulnrs Current Year | Previous Year
1 |Profit or Loss o5 per Cost Accounting Records =~
a)Eor the audited product{s}/s prvice(s) [1,424,000,00)| _ (5,441,299.89)
b)For the un-pudited product{s)/service(s) 17.977,534.00 | 16,079,465.88
2 |Add: Incomes not considered in Cost accaunts(specily details) 8,007,000.00 %,560,383.00
3 |Less: Expenses nol considered in cost accounts (specify details) 5,187,000.00 667,642.00
4 |Difterence in Valuation of slock belwesn financial accounts and cost accounts <
&) Under valuation of closing stock In financial Accounts =
b) Under valuation of openirig slock In fina ncial accounts ¥
5 |other adjustments il any .
~§ |Prontor Loss as per Financlal Accounts 19,373,534.00 |  17,480,907.00
Details of Incomes not considered in Cost
Particulars Currant Year Previous Year
1 |interest Received ;
On Fixed Deposits 1,782,000.00 957,388.00 |
On Others 729,000.00 223,840.00 |
_E Other non operating Income 5,822,000.00 5,004,361.00
3 |profit on sale of fixed assets 374,000 474,794 |
Total|  8,007,000.00 | 7,560,383.00 |
Details of Expenses not considered in Cost
SR Particulars . o 1 Current Year | Previous Year
1 |interest On Vehicle Loan 7.000.00 203.125&
3 |interest And Penalties on Taxes 151,000.00 464,517.00
3 |Rate Differences 5,029,000.00
Total 5,127,000.00 667,642.00




3. VALUE ADDITION AND DISTRIBUTION OF EARNINGS {for tha company as 2 whola)

Sno. |Particulars Currant Year Pravious Year
2022.23 2021-22
Value Additlon:
1 |Gross Revenue from Operatlons 2073437 423091 1,850,074,580.47
2 |less: GST and Other Duties 98, 760,423.91 BEA10 446 47
3 |Net Revenue from Operations 1,974,677,000.00 |  1,762,555,134.00
4 Add: Export Incentlves ;
5 |Add/Less: Adjustment in Finlshed Stocks 17,387,000.00 11,409,356.00
£ |Less: Cost of bought out inputs
[a) Cost of Materials Consumed 1,146, 486,000.00 1,011,762,421.00
[b) Process Materials [ Chamicals
[c) Consumption of Stores & Spares
(d) Utilities (e.g. power & fueld) 574,000.00 685,578.00
{e] Cost of Other Bought-Out Inputs 720,134,000.00 §56,501,515.00
Total Cost of bought out inpuls 1,867,194,000.00 1,668,950,514.00
7 |Value Added A0,06,000.00 82,195,264.00
& |Other Incomes of Company B,0407 600,00 7.560,383.00
9 |Earnings avallable for distributlon G98,103,000,00 B9 755 647.00
— Distribution of Earnings to:
L 1 |Employees as salaries & wapes, retirement benefits, etc, 11,888,000.00 BE56,058.00
2 |Sharoholders as dividend
3 |Funds retained by Company 14,391,000.00 12,819,686.00
4 |Government as taxes 4,836,000.00 4,651,221.00
5 |Other Distributions of Earmings 66,088,000.00 63 618,672.00
Total distribution of Earn'l'nE.-: 98.102,000.00 89,755,647.00
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Calculation Source (Trial Balance/PEL A/c) Actual Actual
Revenue
Sale of Finiched Goods including scrap sale
Sale of Finished Goods including scrap sale 2,073,437,423.91 1,550.974,580.47
Gross Revenue from Operations 2,073,437,423.91 1,850,974,580.47
Less: GAT 08, 760,423.91 £8,419,445.47
HMet Revenue from Operations 1,974,677,000.00 1,762,555,134.00
Export Incentive (MEIS 8 Duty Drawhack]
e Other Incomes
R Interast Received :
il On Fixed Deposits 1,782,000.00 957,385.00
On Others 29,000.00 223,840.00
Other non operating Income* &,196,000.00 6,379,155.00
- ,007,000.00 7,560,383.00
Total income 1,582,684,000.00 1,681,654,379.00
Adjustement In Finlshed Stocks
Opening Stock of Finished Goods (Financial Accounts) 109,732,000.00 121,141,000.00
Opening Stock of Work In Frogress (Finandal Accounts) - =
Opening Stack of Serap (Financial Accounts) - -
Dpening Stock 109,732,000.00 121,141,000.00
Less :-
Closing Steck of Finlshed Goods {Financlal Accounts) 92,345,000.00 109,732,000.00
Closing Stock of Work in Progress (Financial Accounts)
! Closing Stock of Scrap (Financlal Accounts)
Closing Stock 92,345,000.00 109,732,000.00

Decrease In 5tock Finlshed Stocks

11,409,000.00




{a)

Cost of Bought out Materials
Cost of Materlal: Consumed
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

1,116,483,000.00

1,011,762,421.00

30,003,000.00
Total 1,146,486,000.00 1,011,762,421.00
b} Process Chemicals 4
{c) Consumption of Stores, Spares
Stores & Spares Consumed L v
Total . -
1d) Power and Fuel
Consumption of Gas " 5
Consumption of Power 574,000.00 686,578.00
Consumption of Ol .
Total 574,000,00 686,578.00
[e) Cthers
Finance Cost 58,101,000.00 53,840,941.00
Repairs To
Repairs To Building
Repairs To Machinery B18,000.00 373,175.00
Repairs To Others
Brokerage & Commission 26,925 ,000.00 19,683,276.00
Advertisemnent & Sales Promotion Expenses 45,836,000.00 42,145,535.00
Transportation Charges 42,889 000.00 3B8,776,550.00
Misc Selling Expenses 14,234,000.00 12 B76,835.00
Travelling & conveyance Expenses 2,381,000.00 1,788,228 00
Rates & Taxes & Fee 29,000, 00 21,.200.00
Printing & Stationery Expenses 799,000.00 252,124.00
Insurance Expenses 956,000.00 653,627.00
Professional Charges 1,653,000.00 1,242,598.00
Payment to Auditors S0,C00.00 50,000.00
Mise Fxp. 589,512 000.00 544,393 728.00
Total 783,653,000.00 716,102,455.00
Employes Benefits
Salaries and Wages 11,888,000.00 2,656,068.00
Total 11,8B88,000.00 8,656,068.00
Retained Earnings
Depreciation 3,282,000.00 4,017,731.00
3,282,000.00 4,017,731.00
Taxes & Duties
(1) Current Tax 4,836,000.00 4,616,257.00
(2} Deferred Tax 144,000.00 44,964.00
{3} MatCredit Entitlement for earlier years
{(4) Short/(Excess) Provision W/back
4,980,000.00 4,661,221.00
PAT transferred to General Reserve 14,391,000.00 12,819,686.00
Total 14,391,000.00 13,987,453.00
;'":'{ :
Yo
&




4 Financial Position a

nd Ratio Annlysis {for the company as a whaoln}

S| No. Particulars Unlts 2022-23 2021-22
A |Financial Position : ;
1 ShEF‘E GEP“H! by ?,EUE,OD'EI' T,Eﬂﬁ,mﬂ
? |Reserves & Surplus 133,648,000 119,208,757
3 |Long Term Borrowings 5 154,540,000 177,876,852
4 |(a) Gross Assels 76,902,000 80,009,238
5 |(b) Net Assels 45,229,000 46,349 605
6 |(s) Curent Assels i 1,260,351,000 1,232,351,897
7 |(b) Less: Current Liabilities 997 194,000 971,261,932
8 |(c) Met Current Assets 253 157,000 261,089,965
g |[Capital Employed 296,385,000 agv 439,570
10 |Net Worth 140,853,000 128,513,751
B. |Financial Performance
1 |Value Added ’ 60,086,000.00 82,195,264.00 |
5 |Net Revenue from Operations of Company G74,677,000.00 | 1,762,555,134.00
3 |Profit before Tax (PBT} : 19,370,000.00 17.480,807.00
C. |Profitability Ratios
1 PBT to Capital Employed (BS/AG} 0.06 0.06
2 PRET 1o Net Worth {B5/AT) 0.14 014
3 |PET to Value Added {BS/B4) 0.21 0.21
| 4 BET to Met revenue from Operations (B5/B2) 0.01 0.01
D. |Other Financial Ratios
1 Debt-Equity Ratio 8.18 .08
5 |Current Assets to Current Liabilities 1.25 1.27
3 |Valued Added to Net Revenue from Operations 0.05 0.05
E. |werking Capital Ratios
1 Raw Materials Stock to Consumption 1.51 1.80
5 |Storas & Spares stock to Consumption g
= IFinished Goods Stock to Cost of Sales 0.62 0.73 |
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5. Eﬂgtg Party [;ansuglnng {For the Company as & whole] EIEIIHE to year 2020-21
. G ot tha | e of PR ‘| Basis adopted
Name & Name of £ Transactlon Quantity Uinit Of Transfar A : Narmal | 1o ditemniin e
SLNo. | Address of the rmdm:t.f (Snle,Purcheen Mesiuremeant | - Prica il Price | the Normal
Related Party Service ated . e tow
MA




Marve of Company: SHREE RALAN [MALAJ TEXTILES FUT LT0
Reconchliation of Indirect Teees

Company ax o whole

Fartlcuitars Aasestable Value

stn, ’

Enclse Duty

GRDS B SERVICES TAK

CGST

SGETIUTGST

[Duties Taxes Foysble

[Exclee Duty

3 [Slock transters [Net)
a4
]
| GO0DS & SERWICES TAX

2 [Expor
|Totsl Escive Duty {1 1o &) >
a0l exempted)

1 [Daemestic
JU‘H‘lEnr i Ay
E ! Cutward tasabie supaics lother Bhan rerm rated, nil rated

1,500,081, 437
7 | Ouitward tanavie supslies [rero rated)

= 34,567,813

34,567,413

15,624, T4

8

f Other autwa rd susslios {nif rated, pxempred)

b JI Inweard supafies (fabia to reverse charpe)
f 10 | Man-GsT outward supplies

38,362,523 |

|

11 | Votal(6te 10

- 8313 E52

935,893

3n,304 |

-1

2,008,443,459 :

# 35,507,713

A5.507,712

| 13 T Total Dusies/rases Paid (5 » 11)
!

23,663,102 |

35 507,960

35,507,960

Dutles/Taxes Paid by Utlilsation of Input Tax Credit and
Payment through Cash Ledger, as the case may be)

| | GST- input Tax Credic Unlised

| 15 |cest

2876256

‘[__14 | sesT/TEsT
15 | iGsT

| 15 |[cEss

31,691,806

5,047,551
2%,520,511

|37 | Transitional Eredic

18 | Total lnput Tax Credit Utilised (13 1o 17)

18 | Paid through Cash Ledger

34,568,062

LEER

34,568,062
35 AR

35,507,960

35,507,560

36,303 |
29,663,103 |

J Difference between Duties/Taxes Paid and Payable {12-20]

[
|
|20 | Total Duties/Taxes Paid (1B + 19]
f |
|I
I 21 J Interest/Penalty,Fines Paid

'1
]
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